10.

PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES.

SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, September 27, 2022
TIME: 4:00 P.M.
PLACE: Select Board Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

4:00 P.M. Executive Session Per MRS Title 1, Section 405.6.E.: Legal Matters

Action Items Following Executive Session

Approval of Minutes

a.

September 13, 2022

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

5:30 Public Hearing

a.

b.

An application from Ovide’s Used Cars for renewal of an Automobile - Graveyard/Junkyard
permit to be issued for October 2022 until October 2023 at 730 Portland Road

An application from Tarry-A-While Resort, Inc for a Special Amusement Permit (live music) at
17 Tarry-A-While Road)

An application from Mainly Melts for a new liquor license at 257 Main Street, Unit 2

The adoption of the local General Assistance Ordinance and Yearly Appendices A-G which shall
be in effect from October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023

(Proposed Ordinance available on-line: Seek Assistance - Town of Bridgton, Maine (bridgtonmaine.org) )

Action Items Following Public Hearing

a.

b.

An application from Ovide’s Used Cars for renewal of an Automobile - Graveyard/Junkyard
permit to be issued for October 2022 until October 2023 at 730 Portland Road

An application from Tarry-A-While Resort, Inc for a Special Amusement Permit (live music) at
17 Tarry-A-While Road)

An application from Mainly Melts for a new liquor license at 257 Main Street, Unit 2

The adoption of the local General Assistance Ordinance and Yearly Appendices A-G which shall
be in effect from October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023

(Proposed Ordinance available on-line: Seek Assistance - Town of Bridgton, Maine (bridgtonmaine.org) )

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 September 27, 2022



11.

12,

13,

14.

15.

16.

New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Acceptance of $500 from the Ed Rock Community Spirit Fund of the Maine
Community Foundation

2. Request from Emergency Management Director Perreault to Set a Date for a
Workgroup Session
3 Bridgton Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1. Victualer’s License to Mainly Melts (257 Main Street)
2, Victualer’s License to Depot Street Tap House (18B Depot Street)
3 Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #267
4. New Road Name: Progress Way (Map 10, Lot 10B)
8. New Road Name: Sighting Way (Map 15, Lot 35A and 35C)

3 Selectmen’s Concerns

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)
a. Wastewater Status Update

Treasurer’s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
October 11, 2022
October 25,2022

Adjourn

Future Agenda ltems:
1. Workshop for Review of Committees
2. Discussion of Use of Trademark by Commercial Entities

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 September 27, 2022



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
September 27, 2022

5. Approval of Minutes:

a.

September 13, 2022
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the September 13, 2022, Selectboard Minutes.

7. Committee/Liaison Reports

8. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

9. Public Hearing (5:30PM)
(Note: 1) Open Public Hearing- a) Anyone to speak in favor; b) in opposition; c) offer
comments neither for nor against; 2) close Public Hearing)

a.

b.

To accept written and oral comments on an application from Ovide’s Used Cars for
renewal of an Automobile-Graveyard/Junkyard permit.

To accept written and oral comments on an application from Tarry-A-While Resort,
Inc. for a Special Amusement Permit.

To accept written and oral comments on an application from Mainly Melts for a new
liquor license.

To accept written and oral comments on the adoption of the local General Assistance
Ordinance and Yearly Appendices A-G which shall be in effect from October 1, 2022
through September 30, 2023. Proposed Ordinances available at the Town Clerk’s
Office and on the Town of Bridgton website.

10. Action Items Following Public Hearing

a.

b.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve renewal of an Automobile-Graveyard/Junkyard
permit firom Ovide’s Used Cars.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve a Special Amusement Permit from Tarry-A-While
Resort, Inc.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve a new liquor license from Mainly Melts.
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the adoption of the local General Assistance

Ordinance and Yearly Appendices A-G which shall be in effect firom October 1, 2022,
through September 30, 2023,

11. New Business

a.

b.

Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations

1. The Town is in receipt of a $500 check from the Ed Rock Community Spirit Fund
(please refer to the letter from the Maine Community Foundation). As noted in the
memo provided by the Deputy Town Manager, past Boards have allocated the
funds to benefit the recreation summer camp program.
Suggested motion: Move to accept the $500 donation from the Ed Rock
Community Spirit Fund and fo allocate the donation to the Town of Bridgton
Summer Recreation Program.

2. The EMA Director is requesting a workshop. Please see the email in your binder
for more information.
Suggested motion: Move to set a workshop date of

3. At the Board’s prior meeting, it was voted to appoint a Brldgton Memorial School
Committee. In your binder is the proposed Town of Bridgton: Bridgton Memonal
School Ad Hoc Committee Charge, Mission, and Authority.
Suggested motion: Move to approve the Town of Bridgton: Bridgton Memor ml
School Ad Hoc Committee Charge, Mission, and Authority.

Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

RAP, Jr. 1 TM Notes



. Victualer’s License to Mainly Melts.

Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer’s License to Mainly Melts

. Victualer’s License to Depot Street Tap House.

Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer’s License to Depot Street Tap
House.

. Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3406 (copy of statute in your packet), please refer

to Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates: #267 in your packet.
Suggested motion: Move to commit the June 1, 2022, to August 31, 2022,
Sewer User Rate Commitment #267 comprising 3 pages totaling $16,103.93 to
the Treasurer for collection.

. Maine Eco Homes and Lakewood Commons, LLC. are requesting naming a

private road Progress Way. The Cumberland County E911 and our Addressing
Officer approve. Please see the paperwork in your binder.

Suggested motion: Move to approve Progress Way for the private road sited
on Map 10 Lot 10B.

. Robert Moore is requesting naming his private road Sighting Way. The

Cumberland County E911 and our Addressing Officer approve. Please see the
paperwork in your binder.

Suggested motion: Move to approve Sighting Way for the private road sited on
Map 15 Lot 354, 35C.

12. Old Business

a.

RAP, Jr.

Wastewater Update

2 TM Notes



Select Board Meeting Minutes
September 13, 2022; 5:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Carmen E. Lone, Chair; Robert J. McHatton, Sr., Vice-Chair; Paul A. Tworog ;
Kenneth J. Murphy / Board Member Absent: G. Frederick Packard

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert A. Peabody, Jr, Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck; Town
Clerk Laurie Chadbourne; Police Chief Phillip Jones; Executive Assistant Nikki Hodgkins; Fire Chief Glen
Garland; Recreation Director Gary Colello, Finance Officer Holly Heyman; Emergency Management Director
Todd Perreault

1. Call to Order
Chair Lone called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

Chair Lone noted a correction to agenda item #8, it should read action items following public hearing.

3. Approval of Minutes

a. August 23, 2022

Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton for approval of the minutes from the August 23, 2022 Select
Board Meeting; second from Selectman Murphy. 4 approve/0 oppose

4. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Representing the Ping Pong Group, Bill Preis submitted a donation to the Annual Haunted Halloween
Walk by the Recreation Department. He thanked Recreation Director Gary Colello for his support of the program.
Motion was made by Selectman Tworog to accept the $300 donation to the Recreation Department; second from
Selectman Murphy. 4 approve/0 oppose

5. Committee/Liaison Reports

a. Community Development Advisory Committee Application from Margaret Lynn

Margaret Lynn introduced herself and is looking forward to getting involved in Town. Motion by Vice-
Chair McHatton to appoint Margaret Lynn to the Community Development Advisory Committee; second from
Selectman Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

b. Investment Committee Application from David Welbourn

Members of the Investment Committee had reported to the Town Manager that Mr. Welbourn would be a
welcome member. Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to appoint David Welbourn to the Investment
Committee; second from Selectman Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Bridgton Economic Development Corporation / Memorial School

Peter Lowell and Mark Lopez were present. Mr. Lowell reported that the Corporation is seeking
membership to revitalize the group and anyone interested should email him at lakesmoose@gmail.com. Mr.
Lowell said that a lot of work has been put into a concept plan for the Memorial School and would like the group
to continue to collaborate with community partners to identify uses of the property. Chair Lone noted that the
transfer to the Town is not expected to occur until the fall of 2023 and added that uses will be reviewed through
the Comprehensive Plan and Open Space Plan. Mr. Lowell requested that the Board put together an ad hoc group
to work in conjunction with the Economic Development Corporation. Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton
to create a task force to review the future development of the Memorial School; second from Selectman Tworog.
3 approve/1 oppose (Chair Lone was opposed)

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 September 13, 2022




7. 5:30 Public Hearing
To hear public comment on an extension to the “Town of Bridgton Ordinance Establishing a Moratorium on
Commercial Solar Energy Facilities” for an additional 90 days.

Chair Lone opened the public hearing at 5:30 P.M. to hear comment on an extension to the Town of
Bridgton Ordinance Establishing a Moratorium on Commercial Solar Energy Facilities. There were no public
comments. Chair Lone closed the hearing at 5:31 P.M.

8. Action Items Following Exeeutive-Session Public Hearing
Extension to the “Town of Bridgton Ordinance Establishing a Moratorium on Commercial Solar Energy
Facilities” for an additional 90 days.

Motion was made by Chair Lone to extend the Moratorium on Commercial Solar Energy Facilities for an
additional 90 days; second from Selectman Tworog. Selectman Tworog noted that the purpose of the extension
is to ensure that there are no applications between the time the moratorium expires and the vote in November.
Motion was made by Chair Lone to amend the motion to extend the Moratorium on Commercial Solar Energy
Facilities for an additional 60 days; second from Selectman Tworog. Vote on the amendment: 3 approve/l
oppose (Vice-Chair McHatton was opposed) Vote on the amended motion: 3 approve/l oppose (Vice-Chair
McHatton was opposed)

9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Approval of Senior Tax Relief Applications
Motion was made by Chair Lone to approve the qualified applicants and assistance amounts as presented
by the Town Manager; second from Selectman Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

2. County Budget Transition
Cumberland County is transitioning from a calendar year to a fiscal year and doing so requires funding an
18-month budget. Town Manager Peabody recommended spreading the impact of the 6-month budget over a 5-
year period. Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the recommendation of the Town Manager
(the County’s 6-month budget for Bridgton be apportioned over 5 years); second from Selectman Murphy.
4 approve/0 oppose

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Victualer’s License to Campfire Grille (518 Portland Road)
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the Victualer’s License to Campfire Grille; second
from Selectman Murphy. 4 approve/0 oppose

2. Accept Payment and Approve Quit Claim Deed to Nabil Sarraf for Tax Acquired Property
Located on Map 19A, Lot 31
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to accept payment and approve a quit claim deed to Nabil
Sarraf for tax acquired property located on Map 19A, Lot 31; second from Selectman Murphy.
4 approve/0 oppose

3. Emergency Management Plans
a. The Emergency Operations Plan
b. The Transportation Plan
¢. The Pandemic Plan
d. The Shelter Manager’s Handbook
e. Commodity Points of Distribution Site Plans (3)

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 September 13, 2022



Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the Emergency Operations Plan, the
Transportation Plan, the Pandemic Plan, the Shelter Manager’s Handbook, and the Commodity Points of
Distribution Site Plans (3); second from Selectman Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

Other / Application to License Games of Chance
Diane Girard, representing the Lake Region ATV Club, was present to request approval of an application
to license games of chance for an event to be held at Five Field Farms (720 South Bridgton Road) on September

25,2022. Motion was made by Selectman Murphy to approve the application; second from Selectman Tworog.
4 approve/0 oppose

4, Stanton Foundation K9 Grant
Police Chief Jones requested approval to apply for a Stanton Foundation Grant to fund the creation of a
K9 Unit. The grant would fund the full cost of the program for three years. Motion was made by Vice-Chair

McHatton to approve applying for a Stanton Foundation Grant to fund the creation of a K9 Unit; second from
Selectman Murphy. 4 approve/0 oppose

c. Selectmen’s Concerns
e Selectman Murphy had no concerns.

e Selectman Tworog suggested that the box for Conway Daily Sun located in front of Reny’s be removed
if the papers are no longer be made available to which Town Manager Peabody will direct Public Services
Director Madsen to follow up.

e Selectman Tworog noted that the Real Estate Tax Transfer Declarations are no longer on the website for
public viewing to which Town Clerk Chadbourne will add the source link to the website.

e Vice-Chair McHatton had no concerns.

e Chair Lone noted that the Board has received letters of concern about speeding on Kansas Road, Highland
Road and Portland Road to which Police Chief Jones responded that his Department is running regular
traffic details in those areas and has been issuing speeding violations.

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report
Town Manager Peabody read the following into the record:
Manager’s Report

General

Carrye Castleman-Ross has returned her nomination papers for the soon to be vacant Selectboard seat and will be
running unopposed.

Bridgton Harvest Moon Fest will be taking place this Saturday September 17 from 2pm-10pm on Depot Street. There
will be kids’ activities, handcrafts, food, music, and a beer garden in the evening.

Finance Department
RHR Smith will be present the week of September 27" to begin work on the FY 22 Audit.

Recreation Department

The Department offers various Adult Programs including Zumba, Tai Chi, Pickleball, Karate and Ping Pong at the Town
Hall.

The Bridgton and Sebago Rec Departments are sponsoring an Adult Trip to the Fryeburg Fair on October 4™, If you are a
Bridgton or Sebago resident, there is no cost for the trip. Participants are required to meet at the Bridgton Town Hall at
9:00am and will leave the Fair at 2:30pm. Registration is required. Please contact Recreation Director, Gary Colello, at
207-647-1126 or rec@bridgtonmaine.org.

Fire Department

A reminder for anybody cleaning up their property in Bridgton, burn permits are required to burn brush, yard debris,
leaves etc. The permits are available in person at the Police Department M-F 8-4, or online at either
www.burningpermit.com or www.burnpermit@infome.org., There is no charge for any burn permits. Please be very
careful with any fire and make sure it is completely extinguished and cool to the touch when done.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 September 13, 2022




Deputy Town Manager Fleck has received positive comments regarding employees at the Transfer Station
and thanked them for a job well done.

Vice-Chair McHatton thanked the Recreation Department for their annual bus trip to Fryeburg Fair for
senior citizens.

10. Old Business
a. Wastewater Status Update
Town Manager Peabody read the following update into the record:
Sewer collection system work being done by Sargent started on April 19, 2021 and will be substantially complete by April 17,
2023 (operational) and complete by June 1, 2023.
This could slip a month or so, but I would think by the end of June 2023 at the latest.

All the sewers will be in place including service laterals this year except North High Street from Pleasant to Creamery. The
collection system is approximately 85% complete.

Wastewater Treatment Facility (located in back of Bella Pointe) and Pump Stations work (recently awarded) being done by
Apex started on March 1, 2022 and will be substantially complete by September 2, 2023 (can start receiving flow) and complete
by October 17, 2023.

The Treatment Facility work is approximately 30% complete. The wastewater plant concrete work is mostly done (Aeromod
treatment tank and control building foundation walls) with only pouring the influent channel and the control rooms floors
remaining. The disposal beds have been installed but not fine graded, the piping to the beds form the treatment facility has been
installed but Oakson has not yet installed the tubing.

The pump station work is slated to start work in November of this year. The pump station work includes upgrades at existing
Meadow, Depot, Park pump stations and conversion at the Ballfield disposal area and new pump stations at the school (in back
of Walgreens), Hannaford and along Route 302 at Mack’s place and Mark Lopez’ site just before Sandy Creek Road. We don’t
have an end date for the pump stations, but we are trying to have it be consistent with the treatment facility.

For all the storm drainage and paving work being done by the Town in the inner corridor, all that work will be completed this
year except the final paving course on Church, Creamery, Iredale, Kennard, Bacon, Bennett, Wayside and Chase and potentially
and hopefully Elm as we want to wait until after the sidewalk install next spring,

11. Treasurer’s Warrants
Motion was made by Chair Lone to approve Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 1015, 1016, 1017, 1018,
1019, 1020, 1022, 1023, and 1024; second from Vice-Chair McHatton. 4 approve/0 oppose

12. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
There were no public comments on non-agenda items.

13. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
September 27, 2022 and October 11, 2022

14. Adjourn

Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 P.M.; second from Selectman
Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie L. Chadbourne
Town Clerk

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 September 13, 2022



LEGAL ADVERTISMENT
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing on September 27, 2022 at 5:30
P.M. in the Downstairs Meeting Room located at the Municipal Office Building at 10 Iredale Street in
Bridgton to receive public input regarding an application from Ovide’s Used Cars for renewal of an

Automobile - Graveyard/Junkyard permit to be issued for October 2022 until October 2023 pursuant to the
provisions of 30-A MRS 3753.



APPLICATION FOR AUTOMOBILE GRAVEYARD./ AUTOMOBILE
RECYCLING BUSINESS AND/ OR JUNKYARD PERMIT

MUNICIPAL OFFICE USE ONLY

{
Tentative Date of Hearing: September 27, 2022 Application Received: q / 1 -/2039\
Time of Hearing: 5:30 PM Permit No.
Place of Hearing: 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton . Fee Paid $50.00 +525. 00 advertismg fee = $75.00
Notifications sent by USPS and Bridgton News Date: _/FQJ_QO

To the Town of Bridgton, Cumberland County, State of/Maine
I/We %ﬁﬂé @M r hereby make application

(in quadruplicate) for a permlt to establish, operate or maintain an Automobile Graveyard, Automobile Recycling
Business and/or Junkyard at the following described location and in accordance with the provisions of Title 30-A,
Sections 3751 to 3760, Chapter 183. Answer all questions in full:

1. Give location of the Automobile Graveyafd and/or Junkyard / ? //‘3 e "2
520 Poid Ziwd Foa Brelee Thne 0049

oy

2. Is thié application made by or for a company, partnership, corporation or individual? [ZO /}'7/'7’ ¢
3. s this property leased? W , Property owned by: /V/jyl//c,l/* &V/ﬂﬁ (“94’;4@ )
Address:
4. Howis “yard” screened? Fence? (type) Height /Frees? (type)
 Embankment? Gully? Hill? Other?

—_—
5. How faris the edge of the “yard” from the center of highway? / &S feet

6. Can junk be seen from any part of the highway? Yes ___~ No /

7. WasJunkyard Law, Requirements and Fees explained to you? Yes /No

8. Isany portion of this “yard” on public property? Yes No /

9. Is “yard” within 300 feet ublic Park, Public Playground, Public Bathing Beach, School, Church or Cemetery?
Yes No / '

- )
10. When was the “yard established? / i 217{ By Whom? //A'//QK*“&V/%& Coﬁﬂéﬂfd

11. When was the last permit issued? ;0 2/ By Whom? —&Z%/




The undersigned certifies that the above information is true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge and that
he/she is the owner or agent of the property or that he/she has been duly authorized by the owner, individual,

partnership, company or cor oratwwpﬁcation and to receive the permit under the law.
Signed by: /2%3% For: M.{ /45&/ -

[

P Name of Company, Corporation, Partnership, Individual
Address: // éfgf&{jf.é /gﬂ% %,p BN dg| og

Make a complete sketch of “vard.” Show the footage of all sides and location in refationship to adjacent properties.

Show distance (in feet) from the edge of the “yard” to center of the highway. Fill in Route Number or Local Road Name.

Name of nearest City/Town in each direction. Distance from nearest intersection, bridge or other known reference
point.

Tax Map No. é Circle Correct Direction: (N) (E) (w) (s)
LotNo. 24 ~ 6 :

Zone

736 foiT Lot Koy

Road Name .
or - B, ®
From: _ Mﬂé»&'/f RouteNo. 5 23 To:%)
/7

1 copy of Application to Town of Bridgton

1 copy of Application to Applicant

1 copy of Application to Department of Tra nsportation, Augusta
1 copy of Application to Bureau of Motor Vehicles, Dealer Section






Town of Bridgton
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday,
September 27, 2022 to accept oral and written comments on a special amusement permit application from
Tarry-A-While Resort, Inc. (17 Tarry-A-While Road) for music at their events.



Town of Bridgton
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday,

September 27, 2022 to accept oral and written comments on a new liquor license application from Mainly
Melts (257 Main Street, Unit 2).



Town of Bridgton; Notice of Public Hearing

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, September 27,
2022 at the Municipal Building located at 10 Iredale Street in Bridgton to accept oral and written comments on the
adoption of the local General Assistance Ordinance and Yearly Appendices A-G which shall be in effect from
October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023. click here

titte22ch1161.pdf (maine.gov)



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board @// MEMO
0@1&1} lerk

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne,
RE: Ovide’s Used Cars
DATE: September 20, 2022

September 27, 2022 Select Board Meeting
10.  Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. An application from Ovide’s Used Cars for renewal of an Automobile -

Graveyard/Junkyard permit to be issued for October 2022 until October 2023 at 730
Portland Road

CEQ (e include any Planning Board requirements) [57] Rire [X] Police [X] Town Clerk X] Public Services Director

Complete application is on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * lchadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




PERMIT TO BE DISPLAYED ON PREMISES
Town of Bridgton Cumberland County State of Maine

Permit Number: 2022-2022/01
Fee Paid: $50.00 (+ $25 advertising)

Public Hearing held on September 27, 2022
PERMIT

To establish, operate or maintain an automobile graveyard, automobile recycling business and/or junkyard.
Subject to existing rules, regulations and any amendments that may be made thereto, under the provisions of
MRS Title 30-A, Section 3751 to 3760, Chapter 183.

This permit is hereby granted upon condition that the automobile graveyard, automobile recycling business or
junkyard does not violate any of the above Sections of Title 30-A.

Owner’s Name: Ovide’s Used Cars, Inc.

Business Name: Ovide’s Used Cars, Inc.

Street Address: 730 Portland Road

Mailing Address: 730 Portland Road ‘
Town: Bridgton, Maine

This permit expires October 1, 2023 unless sooner revoked by the Municipal Officials.

Dated at Bridgton, Maine this 27™" day of September 2022

Robert A. Peabody, Jr., Town Manager Carmen E. Lone, Chair

Robert J. McHatton, Sr., Vice-Chairman
Select
Board

Kenneth J. Murphy

Paul A. Tworog

G. Frederick Packard

Certified True Copy:

Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk Copy to Applicant
Copy to Municipality
Copy to Department of Transportation
(over) Copy to Bureau of Motor Vehicle, Dealer Section



Restrictions and/or Conditions:  None

Recommendations of the Department of Transportation: _ None

Recommendations of State and/or Local Police: = None

Violations: None




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board ‘h‘/\/—/ MEM O
wn Clerk

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourlﬁ;@"l

RE: Tarry-A-While
DATE: September 20, 2022 -

September 27, 2022 Select Board Meeting
1.0 Action Items Following Public Hearing

b. An application from Tarry-A-While Resort, Inc for a Special Amusement Permit (live
music) at 17 Tarry-A-While Road)
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

Complete application is on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board MEMO

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk

RE: Mainly Melts }/\/\/\
DATE:  September 20,2022 ()}

September 27, 2022 Select Board Meeting
10.  Action Items Following Public Hearing

c. An application from Mainly Melts for a new liquor license at 257 Main Street, Unit 2
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

Complete application is on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * lchadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




MUNICIPALITY OF _ Bridgton
GENERAL ASSISTANCE ORDINANCE

Pursuant to 22 M.R.S. § 4305(1), the municipal officers of the Municipality of

Hridglon , after notice and hearing, hereby enact the attached General

Assistance Ordinance with appendices in its entirety. This Ordinance shall supercede and
replace all previous Ordinance versions. A copy of this Ordinance will be filed with the Maine
Department of Health & Human Services (DHHS) pursuant to 22 M.R.S. § 4305(4), and shall be

available for public inspection at the municipal office along with a copy of 22 M.R.S. chapter

1161.

Signed this __ 27 day of _September 1 2022 | by the municipal officers:

Carmen Lone, Chair

(Print Name) (Signature)
Robert J. McHatton, Sr., Vice-Chair

(Print Name) (Signature)
Paul A. Tworog

(Print Name) (Signature)
Kenneth J. Murphy

(Print Name) (Signature)
G. Frederick Packard

(Print Name) (Signature)

[Send a copy of the enactment page and ordinance to DHHS, 109 Capito| Street, SHS 11, Augusta, ME 04330-0011]



€009-Crv-008-1

"yuowt Jad
05't71$ ppe uosIad [eUOIPPE YBa 104 :HION
051528 89859 9
05°'8¢T8 §9°¢cs g
058618 (AR5 ¥
000LIS  L9°6ES g€
00°9Y1$  LOPES c
00°LTTS £9°67% I
A[IUOIN.  APIPRM %
‘Jesy Surpn[oxa sasn

JL1193[9 19yj0 pue Surjooo “SIYSI[ 10§ “Iaem joy ‘saniyn
10] PIMO[[E SIUNOUIR WMLIXEW JY[ 1018 10H Pajesy
A[[eo1n03]d I SPIOYISNOH 10J SWNWIXBA AH2113091d (T

$TO1$ JWNUIXeN UOHBWAID)

SLY1$ ‘WnwWIXe [elng

SUOISIASY [ XIpUeddy - MoN s %

000T1$
00°001%
00°SLS
00°55$

06°LT8
0£°€TS
0F'L1$
08°Z1%

tn <t

™

JUnowWYy A[UFUOIN

Moy AP AN

TIPITYD JO PAUNN

:sjunowre Surmo[[of ay; 03 dn jusunuio pue
‘oodureys ‘[0 “1apmod Arpune| ‘s1oderp a[qesodsip 10 y3o[o s yons swey 103 93e jo
sIeak ¢ J9pUN USIP[IYS YHA SPIOYISNOY JOF ATessaoau se paeSpnq aq ([ juswaddns
[eroads & “sway SuIMOo|[of oY) 10] sainjipuadxa AJuaa ueo jueoijdde ue uoym

STHANI NTIATHD HLIA STTOHASI0OH 304 LNIAITddNS

"auedoid jo suoj[es

0001 10 “Ieak Jod seS [eimeu JO 199) 21qN0 0097 ] 1B
12d poom Jo sp102 § “1eak 1ad 20D JO SUOY / UBY) 310U Pasu
0} pa19pIsu09 aq [[eys Juesrjdde 3[qi31]a ON 9[qRUOSESI 2B

Kauy3 31 “sajel [eryoe Je pajeSpng 2q [[m Aaup ‘sesodind Suneay

10J Pasn aIe SeS [eINBU J0/PUE [E00 “DOOM SB YIS S[aNy

usyp ‘uo[ed 1od eoud Juanng 9yl Aq IUOW T} 10F PaMO|[E

[ory o suo[[es jo requinu ay) Surjdnnw £q pajenoed
2q [[1x sasodmd Surjeay 10] pamO[[e JUNOWE WNWIXeuw
oy} *A[[ea11309[0 pajeay SI 1un SuI[[amp Syl Uy “HLON

0S AR
STl [udy 002 19qUIP0a(]
¢zl YOIeJAl 00Z I9QUI2AON
§TT Kreniga g 001 1990190
§TT Arenuef 0S Jpquisydsg
soTy IO SUO[ED oW
TdNd ONILVHIH

uostad + yoes 10§ yyuow 1od 117$ PPV

D o 16918 97658 3
‘quout Jad . dc7 d . - ol
0S°01¢ Ppe uosiod [eUCHIPPE YIed 10, “HLON 00 WMMMMMUB BAsTIS ﬂﬂm ﬁ%%m.ﬁ [euonippe modM .M.o.m 410N 08°18 61v7ES L
g z e
0S'6E1S  SSZES 9 ’ wmw wwmm% w
058718 88678 ¢ 00°SS$ 08°CIS 9-S o et .
00°811$ £5°1TS$ P ooom% oo.ﬁﬁ% g 0vLS 60°ZL1S €
00L0I$  L6HTS ¢ Gotsws 05018 Tl 915$ 00°021$ z
< 182% Se59s I
TUNOWY A[JUON  JUNOWY A9
05968 767Z8 . TUMOWy A[[IU0jN ~ JUNOWY AD99L  P[OYPSNOH Ul J3qunN TR T e
05588 S6°61S 1
SAI'TddNS ATOHASNOH 2 TV TYNOSddd SINNNIXVIN dO04
PIOYPsnoH
ATHTON KDoA , =
o B 796°1S 95H3 679°18 £8<3 ¥ p
8o pus 00 AL 17819 8ZvS 8851 | 69¢€S 5 Smw@%M.w%wmﬁmwkoﬂw%om« *
Suipnjoxa $9sn OLIY9TS 190 PuE Supjood ‘SN 10 : T =
‘SOMI[ON 10} PaMO][E SIUNOWE WINUIXLU SUJ, 19IEA 10H wwmrﬁm £TES 8L1$ SLTS 4 - - : ; 2
211199[7 TAOUILAR SPIOY2SNOY JOJ SWNUWIXE AIoLno3|d (1 8S0°L$ LA 0063 60Z$ ! 166°1$ | S98°1$ | 60¥° 1§ | SLOIS | 910°1I$
P ougmzoEum enam spreoldds vuﬁ:ﬁﬁwu 100°1$ £LTs 1888 S0Z3 0 g 14 € C 1
= oo A A2 ATgIUOW APeam [ ATWUON | APIRM | wooudas P[OYSSTOF] Ul SUoSIag
295 0s[e Sul[[amp pajeay A[[e211199]3 Ue 10, ‘JLON pajesy JILVHAHNN
D[ALOdTH SINNAIXVIA ONISNOH SINNAIXVIA TTVIdAO

€207 "0£ 1495 01 TZ0T "1 RO

€a0¢ VANH

(T7/9/6 P3s1AY)

AJUN0,) PUB[IaqUIN,)-199(S 90UQIo)Joy SWNIXEJA S0UBISISSY [BIoUaD

(44114




gYO17-81-8 Pesiady

€009-Cv1-008-1

"puow 154
00°01§ PPE uosiod [2UOLIPPE Yoea 10 “HLON
00'0LIS  00°I¥S 9
00°L9TS  SL'BES S
00'6E1S  STTES y
006118 OL'LTS £
00Z01S  SL'ETS z
00688 $9°0TS I
AN ATOoR %.M%

1189y SUIPN[IX3 $ISN OLIIS[D IIYHO
pue Sunjood ‘s)YSI| 10§ ‘Ioyem 3O ‘SIMIUN 10} PIMO[[E
SIUNOWE WNWINEW Y], "IJBA\ IOH Patedl A[[edmmos[g

GZOT$ TWNUWIXeA UOHBWID)

SLFTS ‘ONWIXeN [eung -

SUOISIASY H XIPUaddy - 0Nz

14
€
¢
I

000218 06°LTS
00°0018 0£°ces
00°SLS A
00°5SS 08°ZI$
TONOWTy A[JUOlN JUNOWY ALP9A)  URIp[Iy)) JO JoqUny

:sjunowe Sumof]of 91 03 dn Jusunuie pue
‘oodureys ‘10 “topmod Lipune| ‘s1adelp a[qesedSIp 10 YOO SE Yons Swayl 10§ 952 Jo
SIeak ¢ ISpUN USIP[IYD LM SP[OYSsNOY 10 ATessaau se paadpnq aq s juats]ddns
[e1oads © ‘swayr Sumo[[of o) 10] sormyrpuadyxa Ayuoa ues juedijdde we usym

S HAdANN NTI@HED HIIM SCIOHISAOH 404 INIWATIdOS

“suedoid Jo Suojes :

0001 10 “1eaA 15d seS [eamgeu Jo 329) 21900 OO‘9Z 1 “Ieak

1ad poom Jo sp109 § “IEak 1od [E0D JO SUO] / UBY) 210U PIsU

~ 03 Pa19pIsuoo 3q [[BYS uesr|dde 2qIBIo ON '9]qRUOSES] AIE
Kay 31 ‘soyel [emoe Je pa1aSpnq 2q [[m Lo ‘sosodind Supeay
10J Pasn I SES [EIMJEU JO/PUE 20D ‘POOM SB [ONS [0
uay “uojed 1od soud juonmd 311 Aq gruOW JEYF 10] POMO][E
[ong Jo suof[es jo Jaqunu oy Surkjdnnu £q parenales

2q [1a sesodimd Suneay J0] PAMO][E JUNOTIE TUNUIIXEUW

ay) “AJ[eommoa]e pereay St jrun Surjemp ot USUM ‘HION

0s KB
§T1 [udy 002 12quIa03(]
szl YoreN 007  1equLAON
i Areniqay 001 12q0100
¢7T Arenue[ 0S Toquiaydag
SUOIED TUON STOIED IO
TNd ODNILVAH

IR SPIOYssnOH 1oy  swmwpxely  Aomodlg (T
: uosxad + yoes 107 uow rod QRIS PPV
. IO dad v0STS LL'6VES 3
tpuow 1od 00°5$ 10 yoam 1ad ¢7 1§ ppe uosiad [2uONIPPE Yor2 104 :HION 91¢ 18 <0'90<S 7
0¢°L$ ppe uosiad [eUOHIPPE o3 J0J ‘T LON . - s 3 .
. : 00°SS$ 08'71$ 9-g 665 0L '0€TS s
0066  0T°€T$ s S€s8s 617613 ¥
00°98% 06618 b oo.owm ow.ﬂﬁm 7€ 3595 70°€S1S £
00°6¥S 05018 1 6573 L9018 (4
05198 OLSIS z TOMOWY A[JUOJN ~ JUNOWNY A9, PIOUPSNOF U JOqUINN ATIuoT I SETN SEoS g
000098  00°%IS I e e
SAT1ddNS ATOHASNOH ¥ dVD TYNOSddd SINNAIXVIN dOO4
[oqosion
ATPUON  APPOM ; 7 7
B} RGUHIN 108°1$ 6179 LESTS LSES 14
13891 PUE 191EA 107 I3]0 ¥85° 1§ 89¢% 1.1 | 61tS € uos1ad [EUOHIPPE Yoed I0J S/ PPV «
Suipnjoxs S9sn O[S IoY0 pue Supjocs ‘SIY3I I0) T \d = O DIOU2ASNO
.momﬂﬁ ppaivicag o Lo iees s omin i 6ET° TS G9T$ $96$ ¥TT$ £ , 160 ,% 93 wH Josnoy
o109 THOWIA, SPIOYSSNOY 103 SWIXe A1o103[g (1 PL38% £0Z$ .:wh% LIS I 706 ﬂ% 899°1$ 11¢C ﬂ% 9¢6$ | T68S
e i G . st 5 689 S61S 6€L$ | CLIS 0 S ¥ € T | 1
_ SWMUIIXeW,, 3Y) 0} papRus A[[esyemoine jou st juedydde
ue .Snﬁuwokuumﬂhéu%mﬁﬂﬁﬁwﬁ H_uzm Wmﬁmum: Arpuo APTSEM ArpuoN. | APROM | wooudasd PIOYSSNIOH UI SUOSIS
558 os[e Surjjomp paresy A][eormasle Ue 104 :HION pPaleoH JALVAHND
OIILOHTH SINNAIX VN ODNISN1OH SINNNIXVIN TIVIHAO

TT0T '0£3d3S 03 TZ0T "1 20

(44114

VINH A1) PUBHoqUIN)-}aaS S0URIdJoy SWNUIXEJA 9JUEISISSY [BISUD)

120¢



.
Maine 7 \

Community Foundatioa

September 7, 2022

Ms. Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager
Town of Bridgton

3 Chase St Suite 1

Bridgton, ME 04009

Dear Ms. Fleck:

Enclosed please find check # 88470 in the amount of $500.00 that proceeds from the Fund, as determined by the
spending policy set by the Community Foundation's Board of Directors, be distributed in the third quarter to: the
Town of Bridgton to make an award to a Bridgton community project in Ed Rock's name. This is payment of a
designated grant awarded from the Ed Rock Community Spirit Fund of the Maine Community Foundation.

By accepting, endorsing, or depositing this check, your organization agrees to and accepts the terms outlined
below:

o The grantee must be either a Section 501(c)(3) nonprofit or a public organization.
o This grant may only be used for the purpose stated in this letter.
e This grant may not be used for a political campaign or to support attempts to influence legislation of any

governmental body other than through making available the results of non-partisan analysis, study and
research.

“,

Please contact me at kstrout@mainecf.org if you have any questions. We wish you continued success.

Sincerely,

J o)
Mcoct
Kassie Strout
Grants Administrator

Enclosure

ELLswORTH + 245 Main Street, Ellsworth ME 04605 + Telephone 207-667-9735 « Fax 207-667-0447
PorTLAND - 50 Monument Square, 6th Floor, Portland ME 04101 - Telephone 207-761-2440 + Fax 207-761-2459
Toll free 877-700-6800 - info@mainecf.org + www.mainecf.org



(oo Ly FRV)

To: Town of Bridgton 9/7/2022

MAINE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, OPERATIONS ACCOUNT
ELLSWORTH, MAINE 04605

-!!E! DESCRIPTION -im

GE-22-106828 -1 | 9/7/2022 ERCK- Ed Rock Community Spirit Fund $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
Totals: $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
N SECURITY.FEATURES INCUUDE THUE WATERMARK ANDHEATISENSITIVE ICON i e e Bt e R e e
| 88470
| MAINE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION MAﬁE}Jﬁfgﬂ"éﬁgjﬁNK
5 OPERATIONS ACCOUNT ’
; 245 MAIN STREET 52-7453/2112
; ELLSWORTH, MAINE 04605 CHECK DATE CHECK NO.
]
9/712022 88470
CHECK AMOUNT
**Five hundred and 00/100 Dollars**
PAY ndred $** 500.00

TO THE CHECKS OVE\?OSSOA%QI?EFI;E'I%HISEYZSSIGNATURES
OROER Town of Bridgton '

OF ;
3 Chase St Suite 1 WM—

Bridgton, ME 04009

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

rO0aaL?0”™ n2kke?L53kn B0O0L 037860

OG0 00 100 C00 TH00S DAY 104 £ D07 00100 100 < D0 SO0 DT. B0 D3 ) 105 B0 100 60 - DA’ D7 T0 T B 5L DO D8 D A B 4505100 - B2 B0 ¥ O 17 I 00 D D0 S DO D P D S DG DD

8
g
:
S‘



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

MEMO

TO: Bob A. Peabody Jr., Town Manager
Bridgton Board of Selectmen
FROM: Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager

Ce: Gary Colello, Recreation Director
Laurie Chadbourne, Town Clerk
RE: Maine Community Foundation; Ed Rock Community Spirit Fund

DATE: September 16,2022

We are in receipt of $500.00 which are proceeds from the Ed Rock
Community Spirit Fund which was a fund set up in 2016 by Chet Homer,
owner of Shawnee Peak, on behalf of Ed Rock in recognition of Ed’s long-
time employment at Shawnee Peak. The Town of Bridgton is the recipient
of the proceeds from this fund.

Funds received in 2017 were $400.00; 2018 was $300.00 and 2019 was
$360.00 and 2020 was $370.00 and 2021 $500.00. The proceeds for each of
these years was allocated by the Board of Selectmen to benefit summer

camp.

The Board needs to determine where you would like the proceeds from 2022
to go.

Thank you for your consideration.

Georgiann



Laurie Chadbourne

From: Bridgton EMA Intern

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 11:41 AM

To: Laurie Chadbourne

Cc: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.; Georgiann M Fleck; Todd Perreault
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Laurie,

Todd would like to be added to the agenda for the Selectboard meeting on September 27", Today is my last day until- **

January so he wanted to get this to you before | leave! Here is a list of things that he would discuss with the Selectboard
members in this work group:

Trainings which include G402, NIMS, and vigilant guard (2023 or 2024)
Generators for the community center, transfer station, and the school
The drone program and the different uses for drones
The mobile communications unit
Prep work for the town (emergencies)
The Public Safety building
And reviewing of plans that are to come later:
Highland Lake Dam Plan
Town Hazard Mitigation Plan
Debris Management Plan
Communications

Thank you,
Madison Douglas
Bridgton EMA Intern



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

BRIDGTON MEMORIAL SCHOOL AD HOC COMMITTEE
CHARGE, MISSION AND AUTHORITY

NARRATIVE: The Town of Bridgton will be taking possession of the former Bridgton
Memorial School from MSAD 61 in the near future. The Bridgton Memorial School Ad Hoc
Committee is being formed to develop potential uses for the Bridgton Memorial School property.

MISSION AND CHARGE: The Bridgton Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee acts as an
advisory committee and resource to the Select Board. The Committee will coordinate with other
entities within the Town government including the Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force,
Recreation Department, and Community Development Advisory Committee. The key element of
the Committee’s mission is developing three potential uses for the property which are to be taken
to the voters for a non-binding vote.

AUTHORITY: The Committee shall report to the Select Board at least monthly on their work
and progress. As an advisory committee, the Bridgton Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee
makes recommendations to the Board for consideration. The Recreation Director and
Community Development Director shall co-function as staff for the Committee. The Committee
may request volunteers to assist their efforts, however such persons are not considered voting
members of the Committee. The Committee may request additional authorization from the Select
Board for specific activities.

PROCESS AND COMPLIANCE: Every member of the Committee shall comply with existing
state law and the policies and procedures of the town including but not limited to the conduct and
notice of meetings, the Town’s Ethics and Guidelines Policy, conflict of interest laws and the
Town Personnel Policies.

APPOINTMENTS: The Committee shall consist of no more than five (5) members appointed
by the Select Board and will serve to the conclusion of the Committee’s charge; specifically, the
completion of the development of three potential uses for the Bridgton Memorial School. The
committee members will include a representative from Loon Echo Land Trust, a representative
from the Bridgton Economic Development Corporation, a representative from the
Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force, a representative from the Community Development
Advisory Committee, and one (1) member from the public. The Town Manager, Recreation
Director, and Community Development Director will serve as ex-officio members.

MEETINGS: The Committee shall hold regular public meetings, be responsible for the creation
and posting of all agendas and the creation of the public record of each meeting in accordance
with the prevailing state law. Such records shall be forwarded to the Select Board and any other
entities they are working with.

AMENDMENTS: The Select Board may amend this Charge and Mission as they deem
appropriate.

Approved September 27, 2022



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board MEMO

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
RE: Business Licenses
DATE:  September 20,2022 ()

B4

September 27, 2022 Select Board Meeting
11.  New Business
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
I, Victualer’s License to Mainly Melts (257 Main Street)
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

2, Victualer’s License to Depot Street Tap House (18B Depot Street)
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

Complete application is on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




CERTIFICATE OF COMMITMENT OF SEWER USER RATES
COMMITMENT #267

September 2022
Route 2

To: Robert A. Peabody, Jr., the Treasurer of the Municipality of Bridgton, Maine.

Attached is a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to 30-M.R.S. § 3406 for
those properties, units and structures on Route 2, required by local and State Law to pay a
sewer rate to the municipality, for the period beginning 1 June 2022 and ending 31
August 2022. This list is comprised of 3 pages which are attached to this certificate.

The date on which the rates included in this list are due and payable is 27 October, 2022.
You are hereby required to collect from each person named in the attached list, his or her
respective amount as indicated in the list; the sum-total being $ 16,103.93. You are hereby
required to charge interest at a rate of 6.0% per annum on any unpaid account balance.
You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued interest by any means
legally available to you under State Law.

Given under our hands this 27" day of September 2022.

Carmen Lone, Chair

Robert McHatton, Sr., Vice-Chair

G. Frederick Packard

Paul Tworog

Kenneth Murphy



Bridgton
1:26:25 PM
Seq .Previous

Current

Cons

Water

Billing Edit Report

Sewer

Total

Acct

Name

09/15/2022
Page 1

Location

Cook # 2
*] 111900

*2 232

=3 32700
*4 127000

) 128100

*6 3665
®7 14600

*8 26100

*9 3700

*10 3615

*11 196500

12 6000

*13 19700

*14 33900

*15 510

*16 749000

*17 47100

*18 19800

*19 691700

*21 175200

*22 436400

*23 39300
*24 1654

*25 174600

*26 49293

*27 108100

113300

683

33200
127400

128100

4185
14700

26500

3900

3815

202100

6000

19800

34000

1114

757000

49100

20100

713900

181200

441600

39300
1654

181200

54732

109800

1400

451

500

400

520
100

400

200

200

5600

100

100

604

8000

2000

300

22200

6000

5200

6600

5439

1700

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

244.86

114.68

116.20
314.34

301.88

116.83
103.74

113.09

106.86

106.86

576.94

0.00

103.74

103.74

119.44

75231

263.55

109.97

133.65

891.28

665.10

100.63
100.63

809.34

1,477.56

455.46

244.86

114.68

116.20
314.34

301.88

116.83
103.74

113.09

106.86

106.86

576.94

0.00

103.74

103.74

119.44

752.31

263.55

109.97

133.65

891.28

665.10

100.63
100.63

809.34

1,477.56

455.46

258

286

426
294

296

709
298

300

734

301

302

784

303

720

334

337

342

359

360

362

364

365
366

367

369

370

HAZEL, PHILIP A
0022-0100
MACLEAN, DONALD
HAY

0023-0142

OBERG, PETER W
023-018

WARD, JUSTIN A
0023-0027

MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
023-028

OBERG, PETER W
023-029

OBERG, PETER W
023-030

ORCHARD VIEW,
LLC

023-031

GRANT, AMY
023-033
HOMESTEAD FARM
GROUP, LLC
023-032

CHUN YANG, INC.
0023-0034

C & G CONSULTING,
LLC

0023-0035

C & G CONSULTING,
LLC

0023-0035A

C & G CONSULTING,
LLC

0023-0035
KIERNAN, ROBYN
0023-0094

TOWN OF
BRIDGTON
0023-0093-0TL
MCCARRON, MARY
0023-0092
STOVER, KENNETH
A

0023-0090
NORWAY SAVINGS
BANK

0024-0038

TRAN, ANDY
0023-0089
MAGUIRE, GEORGE
E. & AMY
J.-TRUSTEES OF
THE WALES
0023-0086

TRAN, ANDY
0023-0087

4 WALKER ST.

5 CHURCH ST.

132 MAIN ST.
140 MAIN ST.

144 MAIN ST.

148 MAIN ST.
150 MAIN ST.

154 MAIN ST.

158 MAIN ST.

156 MAIN ST.

160 MAIN ST.

2 ELM ST.

2 ELM ST.

2 ELM ST.

13 IREDALE ST.

3 CHASE ST.

2 IREDALE ST.

4 HARRISON RD.

1 HARRISON RD.

270 MAIN ST.

260 MAIN ST.

262 MAIN ST.

SIGNORELLI, ERIC B 264 MAIN ST.

023-088
HRONARAKIS,
MARINIS
0023-0085

MAIN ECO
PROPERTIES, LLC
0023-0108

MAIN ECO
PROPERTIES, LLC

256 MAIN ST.

257 MAIN ST.

261 MAIN ST.

* = Qverride



Bridgton
1:26:25 PM
Seq - Previous

Current

Cons

Water

Billing Edit Report

Sewer

Total

Acct

Name

09/15/2022
Page 2
Location

Book # 2
%28 93700
*29 3200
%30 40000
*31 93700

*32 32085

*33 35550

*34 22370

*35 39700
*36 33800
x37 205200
*38 400100

*39 458900

*40 7639

*41 1467700

*42 69125

*43 37900

*44 150100

*45 82900

*46 4420

*47 7385

*48 10175
*50 5276

#51 8395

93700

3200

40000

93700

33190

37350

23825

39700

34200

207800

407600

467300

7970

1505700

72135

38300

151600

82900

4605

7500

11665
6011

8913

1105

1800

1455

400

2600

7500

8400

331

38000

3010

400

1500

0

185

115

1490
735

518

Book 2 Total:

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

100.63

100.63

100.63

100.63

235.67

357.95

246.57

100.63

113.09

282.23

434.86

865.40

110.94

1,586.13

697.52

213.71

348.60

201.25

911.40

104.21

348.29
123.52

116.76

100.63

100.63

100.63

100.63

235.67

357.95

246.57

100.63

113.09

282.23

434.86

865.40

110.94

1,586.13

697.52

213.71

348.60

201.25

911.40

104.21

348.29
123.52

116.76

0.00

16,103.93

16,103.93

371

373

702

704

376

377

378

379

382

383

406

409

411

789

412

806

415

417

808

272

4116

363

368

0023-0107
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
023-105

MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
023-106

MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
023-105

MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
023-105

BHOP PIZZA, LLC
0023-0083
WOHLMUTH, KIRK
M

023-082
GIONET, CHARLES
0023-0081
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0109

271 MAIN ST.

267 MAIN ST,

271 MAIN ST.

271 MAIN ST.

248 MAIN ST.

244 MAIN ST.

240 MAIN ST.

247 MAIN ST.

KEYBANK NATIONAL 232 MAIN ST.

ASSOCIATION
0023-0079

IT WAS ALL A
DREAM LLC
0023-0114
REN-BRO, INC.
0023-0128
MAINE 4-H
FOUNDATION /
MAGIC LANTERN
0023-0137

PIKE, KELLY
0023-0136
MAINE 4-H
FOUNDATION /
MAGIC LANTERN
0023-0137

233 MAIN ST,

151 MAIN ST.

9 DEPOT ST.

1 DEPOT ST.

9 DEPOT ST.

COOL C AND EASY E 18B DEPOT ST.

LLC

023-134

MAIN ECO
PROPERTIES, LLC
023-131

C& P NEW
HORIZONS, LLC
0023-0133
MOTEL, PETER J.
0023-0135

A CORKED FORK,
LLC

0023-0134A

THE CARRY ALL
CORNER, LLC
023-148
GORRELL, CILMA
0023-0148

THE CARRY ALL
CORNER, LLC
THE CARRY ALL
CORNER, LLC

8 DEPOT ST.

16 DEPOT ST.

20 DEPOT ST.

18A DEPOT ST.

2 COTTAGE ST.

2 COTTAGE ST.

2 COTTAGE
STREET

2 COTTAGE
STREET

* = Qverride



Bridgton Billing Edit Report 09/15/2022
1:26:25 PM Page 3
Total: 0.00 16,103.93 16,103.93
Consumption Report
- - - - Sewer - - - -
Book SEWER RESRV EDU 4 5 6 7 9 Total
2 116,418 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 116,418
Total: 116,418 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 116,418
Calculation Summary Report
Water Sewer
Override 0.00 Override 0.00
Flat 0.00 Flat 0.00
Units 0.00 Units 12,477.77
Consumption 0.00 Consumption 3,626.16
Miscellaneous 0.00 Miscellaneous 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Tax 0.00 Tax 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 16,103.93
User Category Summary
Water Sewer
Category Count Cons Amount Category Count Cons Amount
1 SEWER METER 49 116418 16,103.93

* = Qverride



Town of Bridgton

Jave a&”@d 3 Chase Street, Suite 1
BRImm““ g Bridgton, ME 04009

MA'NE Brenda Day, Code Enforcement Officer

MEMORANDUM
To: Bridgton Board of Selectmen
Robert A. Peabody, Jr., Town Manager
David Madsen, Public Services Director
From: Brenda Day, E-911 Addressing Officer
Date: September 14, 2022
Re: Progress Way
The property owner of Map 10 Lot 10B, has proposed the following names for the private road:
First Choice: Harmony Way
Second Choice: Progress Way

Third Choice: Future Way

This office recommends approval of Progress Way and Cumberland County E911 Dispatch Center supports this
recommendation.

Thank you for your consideration.

Attachments: Proposed Street Name Request Application
Location Maps

Phone: (207) 647-8786 + Fax: (207) 647-8789 + Email: bday@bridgtonmaine.org



2022043y
TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE
STREET NAME REQUEST FORM

Application fee $110.00 per sign
Datepaid: _ | /_|Y /27 JSSUED
INVOICE .

Applicant Information:
NameMain Eco Homes and Lakewood Commons, LLC  phone #: (207) 647-3883

(current) Mailing Address: 175 Portland Rd, Bridgton ME

Justin@maijnecohomes.com,

/// 4 J A3 7 2023

Date

Email address:

Proposed street is a: || Private Way [ ¥ Subdivision Road/Name of Subdivision: _Lakewood Commons

New street access off (name of street): Lakewood Drive and between numbers and

Tax map and lot numbers(s) of access points: _ 108

Length of new street (in feet): _ 555 Number of lots accessed by new street: -

Other owners that access their property from this private way:

Name: Map/Block/Lot:
Name: Map/Block/Lot:
Name: Map/Block/Lot:

Applicant MUST submit a plan or sketch showing the road to be named,
location of all dr/veway entr.es and distances from crossroads with application,

Proposed Names of New Street (in order of preference):

= OO Yy
15t Choice: Harmony Way [[] Accepted [ ] Rejected Reason: e 7 v 2 b :

‘%cepte(i [ Rejected Reason:

27 Choice: Progress Way

3+ Choice: Future Way [ Accepted [] Rejected Reason:

Return this completed form with a plan/sketch showing the road to be named, and payment to:
E-911 Addressing Officer, 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009

For office use only

Date application was reccived: Ei_/ M/ _dd mﬁctch attached %ﬁ;’lapping updated
o

otifications sent

] Complete
Initials:

Street name recommended by E-911 Addressing Officer: [_] 1+ choic 2 choice [] 37 choice
Cumberland County Dispatch Center Supports Recommendation No
Approved by Board of Sclectmen: ___ /_ /

E-911 Addressing Department 4 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 + bday@bridgtonmaine.org




(o] NG 11
1 15

(#)- 2 BORM
14)-1BOAM

Bk sun.owis el
B (o1 Cowv
UNITS

BUNDREG 1 i ¥y &
12UN]TS "Wy

(€)= EDRIY

(4)= 2 BEDHN

GULDING 13
16 UNIS
H16)- 1 RORM




Brenda Daz

From: Deborah Plummer <DPIummer@cumberlandcounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:45 AM

To: Brenda Day

Subject: Re: Road name

These are all fine, thanks for checking in!

On Wed, Sep 14, 2022 at 10:10 AM Brenda Day <bday@bridgtonmaine.org> wrote:

Good morning Deborah,

The Town of Bridgton received a request for a new road name:

1** choice: Harmony Rd.

2" choice: Progress Way

3" choice: Future Way

It is recommended that we approve the second choice, Progress Way
Would you support this name or do you anticipate conflict?

Please advise,

Brenda Day

Code Enforcement Officer

bday@bridgtonmaine.org

207-803-9963

Fax: 207-647-8789



Town of Bridgton

dlg(/e, 3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Ble Bridgton, ME 04009

Brenda Day
MAlNE Code Enforcement Officer

MEMORANDUM
To:  Bridgton Board of Selectmen
Robert A. Peabody, Jr., Town Manager
David Madsen, Public Services Director
From: Brenda Day, E-911 Addressing Officer
Date: September 14, 2022
Re:  Sighting Way
The property owner of Map 15 Lot 35A, 35 C has proposed the following names for the private
road:
First Choice: Sighting Way
Second Choice: none

Third Choice: none

This office recommends approval of Sighting Way and Cumberland County E911 Dispatch Center supports this
recommendation.

Thank you for your consideration.

Attachments: Proposed Street Name Request Application
Location Maps

Phone: (207) 647-8786 + Fax: (207) 647-8789 + Email: bday@bridgtonmaine.com



20722047

TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE
STREET NAME REQUEST FORM

Application fee $110.00 per sign
Date paid: / /

Est179%

Applicant Information:

Name: UorheiV” JHEOF L= Phone #:_A07 595032/
(current) Mailing Address: _2 4 b PO/)C/ /?(/ 5)/”/ ?é?é?’? E oieog

Email address: _ A&NE

Chost Ikl E G, b IR

Signature Date

Proposed street is a: IZPrivate Way [_] Subdivision Road/Name of Subdivision:

New street access off (name of street): _Pa/ld )2() and between numbers o ‘Aﬂ and

Tax map and lot numbers(s) of access points: / 31 %5 /f% 2)5 C

Length of new street (in feet): L5 et Number of lots accessed by new street: 3

Other owners that access their property from this privatc way:

Name: ?-" hest MookE Map/Block/Lot: /’5/_351)4 +C
Name: /%"""‘/ R %‘*”7" resr Map/Block/Lot: /35/ ﬂ
Name: m‘“ YR AL Map/Block/Lot: __3%;

Applicant MUST submit a plan or sketch showing the road to be named,
location of all driveway entries and distances from crossroads with application.

Proposed Names of New Street (in order of preference):
15t Choice: .._(;‘_JC:.’OA f-lof)(({} '/.‘_J H‘}/ %ﬂcptﬂlDRﬂicmcd Reason:

27 Choice: [ Accepted [] Rejected Reason:

3rd Choice: [ Accepted [J Rejected Reason:

Return this completed form with a plan/ sketch showing the road to be named, and payment to:
E-911 Addressing Officer, 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009

For office use only

Date application was received: EL/ _H/ _{2&_ Eﬁ tch/attached Ll Map.p'mg'updated
Street name recommended by E-911 Addressing Officer: |¥] 1* choicg|_, 2 choice [_] 34 choice %22:;1“?:?30“5 L
Cumberland County Dispatch Center Supports Recommendation p7] Yes [ | No bl tia'lS:P

Approved by Board of Selectmen: ___ /___/_

E-911 Addressing Department 4+ 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 + bdav(@bridotonmaine.org



e LYZpL

az-ri

EHZPL

LGvl

Se-GlL

JLEEL aLe-cl
GE-GL



Brenda Dax

From: Deborah Plummer <DPIummer@cumberlandcounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 4:41 PM

To: Brenda Day

Subject: Re: Road name

Yes, approved. Sorry, it was in my dang draft folder!! Never hesitate to check back on me!!l Thanks

On Wed, Sep 14, 2022 at 4:14 PM Brenda Day <bday@bridgtonmaine.org> wrote:

Deborah,

Did you approve this one as well?

Thank you.

Brenda Day

Code Enforcement Officer

bday@bridgtonmaine.org

207-803-9963

Fax: 207-647-8789

From: Brenda Day

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:09 AM

To: Deborah Plummer <dp|ummer@cumberlandcountv.org>
Subject: Road name

Good morning Deborah,



The Town of Bridgton received a request for a new road name:
1* choice: Sighting Way
2"% choice: none

3" choice: none

It is recommended that we approve the first choice, Sighting Way.

Would you support this name or do you anticipate conflict?

Please advise,

Brenda Doy
Code Enforcement Officer

bday@bridgtonmaine.org

207-803-9963

Fax: 207-647-8789

Deb Plummer, Deputy Director

Cumberland County Regional Communications Center
22B High Street

Windham, ME 04062

207-892-3245
Cell: 207-756-0263

g

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few

2



exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the
public and/or the media if requeste



